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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	July 17, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending July 22, 2025

This warrant list represents four check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 989274-989392 15,923,690.55 $    

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7261-7266 377,996.82 $         

Total Disbursements: 16,301,687.37 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,066,472.76 $    

Fund 3611 212,714.65 $       

Fund 3724 91,445.45 $         

Fund 3725 509,916.73 $       

Fund 3904 2,977,038.46 $    

Fund 3905 56,884.62 $         

Fund 3907 37,341.76 $         

Fund 3937 3,080,599.25 $    

Fund 4100 2,250.00 $           

Fund 4210 94,084.90 $         

Fund 4220 51.98 $                

Fund 7111 7,798,553.00 $    

Fund 7130 58.20 $                

Fund 7921 207,828.41 $       

Fund 7922 41,806.71 $         

Fund 8912 1,246.92 $           

Fund 8915 122,527.99 $       

Fund 9210 865.58 $              
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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